ALABAMA HIGHER EDUCATION DATA HANDBOOK

INSTITUTIONAL PROFILES

COMPILED BY THE LEGISLATIVE FISCAL OFFICE NORRIS GREEN, DIRECTOR

September 2014

ALABAMA HIGHER EDUCATION DATA HANDBOOK Institutional Profiles

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Institutional Profiles Senior Institutions
Alabama A&M University1
Alabama State University2
Athens State University 3
Auburn University4
Auburn University Montgomery 5
Jacksonville State University 6
Troy University
The University of Alabama 8
University of Alabama at Birmingham9
University of Alabama in Huntsville
University of Montevallo
University of North Alabama
University of South Alabama
University of West Alabama
Institutional Profiles Two-Year Institutions
Alabama Southern Community College
Bevill State Community College
Bishop State Community College
Calhoun Community College
Central Alabama Community College
Chattahoochee Valley Community College
Enterprise Community College
Faulkner State Community College
Gadsden State Community College 23

	Ingram State Technical College	4
	Jefferson Davis Community College	5
	Jefferson State Community College	5
	J.F. Drake State Community and Technical College	7
	Lawson State Community College 28	3
	Lurleen B. Wallace Community College	Э
	Marion Military Institute 30)
	Northeast Alabama Community College 33	1
	Northwest-Shoals Community College	2
	Reid State Technical College	3
	Shelton State Community College	1
	Snead State Community College	5
	Southern Union State Community College	õ
	Trenholm State Technical College	7
	Wallace Community College Dothan	3
	Wallace State Community College Hanceville	3
	Wallace State Community College Selma 40)
	Additional Information	
	Education Trust Fund Appropriations to Higher Education FY 2011 to FY 2015 43	1
	Alabama College System FY 2015 Operations and Maintenance Allocations 42	2
	FTE Enrollment – All Public Institutions – Fall 2004 to Fall 2013	3
	Annual Tuition and Fees for 2012-13 and 2013-14 – Four-Year Institutions 44	1
•	Annual Tuition and Fees for 2012-13 and 2013–14 Two-Year Institutions 45	5
	Ranking of Average Faculty Salaries for 2012-13 – All Institutions	5

ALABAMA A&M UNIVERSITY

http://www.aamu.edu 4700 Meridian St. Normal, AL 35762 (256) 372-5230 Fax (256) 372-5244 President - Dr. Andrew Hugine, Jr.

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	5,020
Undergraduate	4,051
Graduate	969
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	8,580
Out-of-State Undergraduate	15,570
In-State Graduate	10,096
Out-of-State Graduate	18,592
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Baccalaureate	604
Post-Baccalaureate	0
Master's	213
Post-Master's	9
Doctoral	8
Grand Total	834
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	241
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	60,019

ALABAMA STATE UNIVERSITY

http://www.alasu.edu
915 South Jackson St.
Montgomery, AL 36104
(334) 229-4100
Fax (334) 834-6861
President - Dr. Gwendolyn E. Boyd

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	6,075
Undergraduate	5,356
Graduate	719
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	7,932
Out-of-State Undergraduate	14,244
In-State Graduate	9,108
Out-of-State Graduate	16,596
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Baccalaureate	600
Post-Baccalaureate	
Master's	147
Post-Master's	27
Doctoral	48
Grand Total	822
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	276
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	57,683

ATHENS STATE UNIVERSITY

http://www.athens.edu 300 North Beaty St. Athens, Alabama 35611 (256) 233-8100 Fax (256) 233-8164 President - Dr. Robert Glenn

Email: bob.glenn@athens.edu

Military Site

Redstone Arsenal Extension P.O. Box 229 Athens, AL 35611 (256) 876-7561 Fax (256) 882-9426

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	3,175
Undergraduate	3,175
Graduate	-
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	5,340
Out-of-State Undergraduate	9,930
In-State Graduate	N/A
Out-of-State Graduate	N/A
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Baccalaureate	907
Post-Baccalaureate	-
Master's	
Post-Master's	-
Doctoral	-
Grand Total	907
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	88
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	67,796

AUBURN UNIVERSITY

http://www.auburn.edu 107 Samford Hall Auburn University, AL 36849 (334) 844-4650 Fax (334) 844-6179 President - Dr. Jay Gogue

Email: jgogue@auburn.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	24,864
Undergraduate	19,799
Graduate	5,065
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	9,446
Out-of-State Undergraduate	25,190
In-State Graduate	9,440
Out-of-State Graduate	25,172
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Baccalaureate	4,278
Post-Baccalaureate	45
Master's	1,077
Post-Master's	13
Doctoral	483
Grand Total	5,896
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	1,192
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	82,094

AUBURN UNIVERSITY AT MONTGOMERY

http://www.aum.edu P.O. Box 244023 Montgomery, AL 36124-4023 (334) 244-3602 Fax (334) 244-3920

Chancellor - Dr. John Veres, III

Email: <u>iveres@aum.edu</u>

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	5,096
Undergraduate	4,333
Graduate	763
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	8,150
Out-of-State Undergraduate	23,150
In-State Graduate	7,994
Out-of-State Graduate	22,778
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
<1 Year	6
Baccalaureate	556
Post-Baccalaureate	-
Master's	239
Post-Master's	14
Doctoral	•
Grand Total	815
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	198
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	63,518

JACKSONVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY

http://www.jsu.edu 700 Pelham Rd. North Jacksonville, AL 36265-1602 (256) 782-5781 Fax (256) 782-5888 President - Dr. William Meehan

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	8,693
Undergraduate	7,588
Graduate	1,105
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	7,950
Out-of-State Undergraduate	15,900
In-State Graduate	8,376
Out-of-State Graduate	16,752
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Baccalaureate	1,365
Post-Baccalaureate	19
Master's	340
Post-Master's	52
Doctoral	-
Grand Total	1,776
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	319
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	60,191

TROY UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

http://www.troy.edu University Ave. Troy, AL 36082-0001 (334) 670-3000 Fax (334) 670-3774

Chancellor - Dr. Jack Hawkins, Jr.

Email: jhawkins@troy.edu

 Dothan Campus
 Montgomery Campus
 Phenix City Campus

 P.O. Box 8368
 P.O. Drawer 4419
 One University Place

 Dothan, Alabama 36304-0368
 Montgomery, Alabama 36103
 Phenix City, Alabama 36869

 (334) 983-6556
 (334) 241-9537
 (334) 448-5106

 Fax (334) 983-4924
 Fax (334) 241-9591
 Fax (334) 448-5229

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	14,146
Undergraduate	11,704
Graduate	2,442
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	8,530
Out-of-State Undergraduate	16,000
In-State Graduate	8,236
Out-of-State Graduate	15,604
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Associate	210
Baccalaureate	1,823
Post-Baccalaureate	-
Master's	747
Post-Master's	23
Doctoral	9
Grand Total	2,812
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	439
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	58,052

THE UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA

http://www.ua.edu P.O. Box 870100 Tuscaloosa, AL 35487-0100 (205) 348-5100 Fax (205) 348-8377 President - Dr. Judy Bonner

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	34,852
Undergraduate	29,443
Graduate	5,409
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	9,200
Out-of-State Undergraduate	22,950
In-State Graduate	9,200
Out-of-State Graduate	22,950
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Baccalaureate	5,000
Post-Baccalaureate	-
Master's	1,659
Post-Master's	38
Doctoral	493
Grand Total	7,190
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	1,239
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	84,467

UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA AT BIRMINGHAM

http://www.uab.edu 701 20th St. South, AB 420 Birmingham, AL 35294-1014 (205) 934-2384 Fax (205) 934-3179 President – Dr. Ray L. Watts

Email: president@uab.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	18,591
Undergraduate	11,522
Graduate	7,069
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	8,400
Out-of-State Undergraduate	19,230
In-State Graduate	8,430
Out-of-State Graduate	19,302
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
<2 Year	20
Baccalaureate	2,195
Post-Baccalaureate	23
Master's	1,540
Post-Master's	47
Doctoral	542
First Professional	-
Grand Total	4,367
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	853
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	86,805

UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA IN HUNTSVILLE

http://www.uah.edu 301 Sparkman Dr. Huntsville, AL 35899 (256) 824-1000 Fax (256) 890-6538

President - Dr. Robert A. Altenkirch Email: robert.altenkirch@uah.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	7,376
Undergraduate	5,710
Graduate	1,666
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	8,794
Out-of-State Undergraduate	21,108
In-State Graduate	10,850
Out-of-State Graduate	26,024
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Baccalaureate	1,099
Post-Baccalaureate	24
Master's	444
Post-Master's	5
Doctoral	38
Grand Total	1,610
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	314
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	80,040

UNIVERSITY OF MONTEVALLO

http://www.montevallo.edu
Station 6000, University of Montevallo
Montevallo, AL 35115
(205) 665-6000
Fax (205) 665-6003

President - Dr. John Stewart

Email: <u>presidentsoffice@montevallo.edu</u>

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	3,066
Undergraduate	2,646
Graduate	420
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	9,280
Out-of-State Undergraduate	18,070
In-State Graduate	8,128
Out-of-State Graduate	15,784
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Baccalaureate	326
Post-Baccalaureate	-
Master's	165
Post-Master's	33
Doctoral	-
Grand Total	524
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	141
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	61,073

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH ALABAMA

http://www.una.edu UNA Box 5004 Florence, AL 35632-0001 (256) 765-4100 Fax (256) 765-4644 Interim President - Dr. John G. Thornell

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	6,992
Undergraduate	6,048
Graduate	944
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	8,148
Out-of-State Undergraduate	14,808
In-State Graduate	7,470
Out-of-State Graduate	13,830
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Baccalaureate	952
Post-Baccalaureate	-
Master's	334
Post-Master's	4
Doctoral	
Grand Total	1,290

SOURCE: ALABAMA COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION

234

64,887

2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty

2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH ALABAMA

http://www.usouthal.edu 307 University Blvd., North, Room 150 Mobile, AL 36688 (251) 460-6111 Fax (251) 461-1537

President - Dr. Tony G. Waldrop

Email: TWaldrop@southalabama.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	15,065
Undergraduate	11,398
Graduate	3,667
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	7,950
Out-of-State Undergraduate	15,900
In-State Graduate	8,592
Out-of-State Graduate	17,184
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
<1 Year	121
<2 Year	35
<4 Year	25
Baccalaureate	1,801
Post-Baccalaureate	-
Master's	713
Post-Master's	51
Doctoral	168
Grand Total	2,914
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	529
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	63,203

UNIVERSITY OF WEST ALABAMA

http://www.uwa.edu
The University of West Alabama
Livingston, AL 35470
(205) 652-3400
Fax (205) 652-3708
President – Mr. John G. Blackwell

Email: jgblackwell@uwa.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	4,427
Undergraduate	1,999
Graduate	2,428
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State Undergraduate	7,320
Out-of-State Undergraduate	13,490
In-State Graduate	7,340
Out-of-State Graduate	14,540
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Associate	53
Baccalaureate	242
Post-Baccalaureate	-
Master's	660
Post-Master's	205
Doctoral	-
Grand Total	1,160
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	122
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	40,277

ALABAMA SOUTHERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.ascc.edu 2800 South Alabama Ave. (36460) P.O. Box 2000 Monroeville, Alabama 36461 (251) 575-3156 Fax (251) 575-5356 President - Dr. Reginald Sykes

Email: <u>rlsykes@ascc.edu</u>

Thomasville Campus	
30755 Hwy. 43	
P.O. Box 2000	
Thomasville, Alabama 36784	
(334) 636-9642	
Fax (334) 636-1380	

Gilbertown Campus P.O. Box 2000 Gilbertown, Alabama 36908 (251) 843-5265 Fax (251) 843-2420

Jackson Campus P.O. Box 2000 Jackson, Alabama 36545 (251) 246-0010 Fax (251) 246-9998

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	1,349
Full-Time	886
Part-Time	463
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,140
Out-of-State	7,410
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	102
Associate	199
Grand Total	301
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	39
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	52,399

BEVILL STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.bscc.edu 1411 Indiana Ave. Jasper, AL 35501 (205) 387-0511 Fax (205) 387-5192

Interim President - Dr. Thomas M. Huebner, Jr.

Email: thuebner@bscc.edu

Brewer Campus	Walker College Campus	Hamilton Campus
2631 Temple Ave.	1411 Indiana Ave.	Post Office Drawer 9
Fayette, Alabama 35555	Jasper, Alabama 35501	Hamilton, Alabama 35570
(205) 932-3221	(205) 387-0511	(205) 921-3177
Fax (205) 932-6974	Fax (205) 387-5175	Fax (205) 921-9620

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	3,491
Full-Time	1,808
Part-Time	1,683
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,180
Out-of-State	7,450
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	299
Associate	424
Grand Total	723
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	114
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	55,114

BISHOP STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.bishop.edu 351 North Broad. St. Mobile, AL 36603-5898 (251) 405-7000 Fax (251) 438-9523 President - Dr. James Lowe, Jr.

Email: <u>ilowe@bishop.edu</u>

Baker-Gaines Central Campus

1365 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. Mobile, Alabama 36603-5362 (251) 405-4400 Fax (251) 405-4505 **Carver Campus**

414 Stanton St. Mobile, Alabama 36617-2399 (251) 473-8692 Fax (251) 473-8609 Southwest Campus

925 Dauphin Island Pkwy. Mobile, Alabama 36605-3299 (251) 665-5400 Fax (251) 479-7091

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	3,897
Full-Time	2,171
Part-Time	1,726
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,140
Out-of-State	7,410
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	170
Associate	217
Grand Total	387
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	82
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	55,574

http://www.calhoun.edu

Hwy. 31 North (35601)

P.O. Box 2216

Decatur, Alabama 35609-2216

(256) 306-2500

Fax (256) 306-2877

President - Dr. Marilyn C. Beck

Email: mcb@calhoun.edu

Huntsville Campus

102 Wynn Dr. Northwest Huntsville, Alabama 35805 (256) 890-4700 **Decatur Campus**

6250 Hwy. 31 North Tanner, Alabama 35671 (256) 306-2500

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	11,186
Full-Time	4,254
Part-Time	6,932
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,990
Out-of-State	7,260
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	439
Associate	1,115
Grand Total	1,554
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	93
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	81,089

CENTRAL ALABAMA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.cacc.edu 1675 Cherokee Rd. (35010) P.O. Box 699 Alexander City, Alabama 35011-0699 (256) 215-4301 Fax (256) 234-3894 Interim President – Dr. Susan Burrow

Email: sburrow@cacc.edu

Childersburg Campus

34091 Hwy. 280 P.O. Box 389 Childersburg, Alabama 35044 (256) 378-5576 Fax (256) 378-2027 **Talladega Campus** 1009 South St. East

Talladega, Alabama 35160 (256) 480-2066 Fax (256) 480-2081

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	1,841
Full-Time	888
Part-Time	953
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,140
Out-of-State	7,410
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	36
Associate	233
Grand Total	269
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	57
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	52,697

CHATTAHOOCHEE VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.cv.edu 2602 College Dr. Phenix City, Alabama 36869 (334) 291-4900 Fax (334) 291-4944 President - Dr. D. Glen Cannon

Email: glen.cannon@cv.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	1,837
Full-Time	1,053
Part-Time	784
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,200
Out-of-State	7,470
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	28
Associate	167
Grand Total	195
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	36
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	49,062

ENTERPRISE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.escc.edu 600 Plaza Dr. (36330) P.O. Box 1300 Enterprise, Alabama 36331 (334) 347-2623 Fax (334) 393-6223 Interim President - Dr. Cynthia Anthony

Alabama Aviation Center at Mobile

1975 Ave. C Mobile, Alabama 36615-1403 (251) 438-2816

Alabama Aviation Center at Albertville

24 Aviation Way Albertville, Alabama 35950 (256) 279-0940

Alabama Aviation Center at Ozark

3405 So. U.S. Hwy. 231 (36360) P.O. Box 1209 Ozark, Alabama 36361-1209 (334) 774-5113

Alabama Aviation Center at Decatur

Calhoun Community College 6250 U.S. Hwy. 31 North Tanner, Alabama 35671 (256) 306-2521

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	2,333
Full-Time	1,318
Part-Time	1,015
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,990
Out-of-State	7,260
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	155
Associate	314
Grand Total	469
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	71
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	54,766

FAULKNER STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.faulknerstate.edu 1900 U.S. Hwy. 31, South Bay Minette, AL 36507 (251) 580-2100 Fax (251) 580-2253

President - Dr. Gary L. Branch

Email: gbranch@faulknerstate.edu

Gulf Shores Campus

3301 Gulf Shores Pkwy. Gulf Shores, Alabama 36542 (251) 968-3104 Fax (251) 968-3120

Fairhope Campus

450 Fairhope Ave. Fairhope, Alabama 36532 (251) 990-0420 Fax (251) 990-0428

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	4,363
Full-Time	2,573
Part-Time	1,790
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,140
Out-of-State	7,410
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	78
Associate	390
Grand Total	468
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	78
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	54,722

GADSDEN STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.gadsdenstate.edu 1001 George Wallace Dr. P.O. Box 227 Gadsden, AL 35902-0227 (256) 549-8222 Fax (256) 549-8288 Interim President - Dr. Helen McAlpine

Email: hmcalpine@gadsdenstate.edu

East Broad. St. Campus

1001 George Wallace Dr. Gadsden, Alabama 35903 (256) 549-8600 Fax (256) 549-8619

Ayers Campus

1801 Coleman Rd. (36207) P.O. Box 1647 Anniston, Alabama 36202 (256) 835-5400 Valley St. Campus

600 Valley St. Gadsden, Alabama 35901 (256) 549-8671 Fax (256) 549-8676

Wallace Dr. Campus

1001 George Wallace Dr. Gadsden, Alabama 35903 (256) 549-8200 FAX (256) 549-8288

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	5,797
Full-Time	3,158
Part-Time	2,612
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,840
Out-of-State	7,110
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	331
Associate	541
Grand Total	872
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	154
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	53,943

INGRAM STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE

http://www.ingram.cc.al.us 5375 Ingram Rd. P.O. Box 220350 Deatsville, AL 36022-0350 (334) 285-5177 Fax (334) 285-5328

President - Dr. Royce H. Dasinger Email: hank.dasinger@istc.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	514
Full-Time	422
Part-Time	92
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,840
Out-of-State	N/A
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	344
Associate	23
Grand Total	367
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	31
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	56,647

JEFFERSON DAVIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.jdcc.edu
P.O. Box 958
220 Alco Dr.
Brewton, AL 36427-0958
(251) 867-4832
Fax (251) 809-0178
Interim President – Ms. Camille Cochrane
Email: camille.cochrane@jdcc.edu

Atmore Campus

Hwy. 21 North P.O. Box 1119 Atmore, Alabama 36504 (251) 368-8118 Fax (251) 368-8211

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	1,092
Full-Time	618
Part-Time	474
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,848
Out-of-State	7,118
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	93
Associate	153
Grand Total	246
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	39
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	50,128

JEFFERSON STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.jeffstateonline.com 2601 Carson Rd. Birmingham, Alabama 35215 (205) 853-1200 Fax (205) 856-1764 Interim President – Mr. Keith Brown

Chilton-Clanton Campus

1850 Lay Dam Rd. Clanton, Alabama 35045 (205) 280-8200

Shelby-Hoover Campus

4800 Valleydale Rd. Birmingham, Alabama 35242 (205) 983-5911

Jefferson Campus

2601 Carson Rd. Birmingham, Alabama 35215 (205) 853-1200

St. Clair-Pell City Campus

500 College Circle
Pell City, Alabama 35125
(205) 812-2700

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	8,551
Full-Time	2,891
Part-Time	5,660
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,200
Out-of-State	7,470
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	476
Associate	870
Grand Total	1,346
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	144
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	55,336

J.F. DRAKE STATE COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

http://www.drakestate.edu 3421 Meridian St., North P.O. Box 17439 (35810) Huntsville, AL 35811 (256) 539-8161 Fax (256) 539-6439

Interim President – Dr. John Reutter Email: john.reutter@drakestate.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	1,383
Full-Time	635
Part-Time	748
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,990
Out-of-State	7,260
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	78
Associate	62
Grand Total	140
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	32
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	39,201

LAWSON STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.lawsonstate.edu 3060 Wilson Rd., Southwest Birmingham, Alabama 35221 (205) 925-2515 Fax (205) 923-1649 President - Dr. Perry W. Ward

Email: pward@lawsonstate.edu

Bessemer Campus

http://www.bessemertech.com 1100 Ninth Ave. Southwest (35022) P.O. Box 308 Bessemer, AL 35021-0308 (205) 428-6391 Fax (205) 426-8915

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	3,031
Full-Time	1,788
Part-Time	1,243
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,005
Out-of-State	7,275
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	346
Associate	281
Grand Total	627
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	87
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	53,738

LURLEEN B. WALLACE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

www.lbwcc.edu 1000 Dannelly Blvd. Post Office Drawer 1418 Andalusia, Alabama 36420 (334) 222-6591 Fax (334) 881-2300 President - Dr. Herbert Riedel

Email: hriedel@lbwcc.edu

MacArthur Campus

1708 North Main St.
Post Office Drawer 910
Opp, Alabama 36467
(334) 493-3573
Fax (334) 493-7003

Greenville Campus

750 Greenville Bypass Greenville, Alabama 36037 (334) 382-2133 Fax (334) 382-2215

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	1,507
Full-Time	972
Part-Time	598
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,960
Out-of-State	7,230
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	206
Associate	205
Grand Total	411
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	57
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	51,593

MARION MILITARY INSTITUTE

http://www.marionmilitary.edu 1101 Washington St. Marion, AL 36756 Fax (334) 683-2383

President - Col. David J. Mollahan

Email: dmollahan@marionmilitary.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	418
Full-Time	411
Part-Time	7
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	6,700
Out-of-State	12,700
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	_
Associate	81
Grand Total	81
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	18
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	46,130

NORTHEAST ALABAMA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.nacc.edu 138 Alabama Hwy. 35, West P.O. Box 159 Rainsville, Alabama 35986-0159 (256) 638-4418 Fax (256) 228-6558 President - Dr. David Campbell

Email: campbelld@nacc.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	2,835
Full-Time	1,450
Part-Time	1,385
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,140
Out-of-State	7,410
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	357
Associate	529
Grand Total	886
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	55
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	44,233

NORTHWEST-SHOALS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.nwscc.edu 800 George Wallace Blvd. (35661) P.O. Box 2545 Muscle Shoals, Alabama 35662 (256) 331-5200 Fax (256) 331-5396 President - Dr. Humphrey Lee

Email: hlee@nwscc.edu

Phil Campbell Campus

2080 College Rd. Phil Campbell, Alabama 35581 (256) 331-6200 Fax (256) 331-6272

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	3,865
Full-Time	1,840
Part-Time	2,025
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,080
Out-of-State	7,350
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	322
Associate	432
Grand Total	754
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	75
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	54,261

REID STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE

http://www.rstc.edu Intersection of I-65 & Hwy. 83 P.O. Box 588 Evergreen, Alabama 36401 (251) 578-1313 Fax (251) 578-5355

President - Dr. Douglas M. Littles

Email: dlittles@rstc.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	518
Full-Time	260
Part-Time	258
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,170
Out-of-State	7,440
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	137
Associate	52
Grand Total	189
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	26
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	52,170

SHELTON STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

www.sheltonstate.edu 9500 Old Greensboro Rd. Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35405 (205) 391-2211 Fax (205) 391-2426 President - Dr. Andrea Mayfield

Email: amayfield@sheltonstate.edu

C. A. Fredd Campus

3401 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35401 (205) 391-2611 Fax (205) 391-2658

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	5,068
Full-Time	2,468
Part-Time	2,600
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,140
Out-of-State	7,410
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	179
Associate	323
Grand Total	502
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	97
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	40,135

SNEAD STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.snead.edu 220 North Walnut St. P.O. Box 734 Boaz, Alabama 35957 (256) 593-5120 Fax (256) 593-7180

President - Dr. Robert Exley Email: <u>robert.exley@snead.edu</u>

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	2,295
Full-Time	1,541
Part-Time	754
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,200
Out-of-State	7,470
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	47
Associate	426
Grand Total	473
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	34
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	56,590

SOUTHERN UNION STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

http://www.suscc.edu
750 Roberts St.
P.O. Box 1000
Wadley, Alabama 36276
(256) 395-2211
Fax (256) 395-2215
Interim President – Dr. Glenda Colagross

Email: gcolagross@suscc.edu

Opelika Campus

1701 LaFayette Pkwy. Opelika, Alabama 36801 (334) 745-6437 Fax (334) 742-9418

Valley Campus

Fob James Dr. Valley, Alabama 36854 (334) 756-4151 Fax (334) 756-5183

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	4,805
Full-Time	2,811
Part-Time	1,994
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,840
Out-of-State	7,110
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	131
Associate	551
Grand Total	682
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	88
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	51,048

H. COUNCILL TRENHOLM STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE

http://www.trenholmtech.cc.al.us 1225 Air Base Blvd. Montgomery, Alabama 36108 (334) 420-4200 Fax (334) 420-4206 President - Mr. Sam Munnerlyn

Email: smunnerlyn@trenholmstate.edu

Patterson Campus

3920 Troy Hwy. Montgomery, AL 36116-2699 (334) 420-4200 Fax (334) 420-4201

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	1,351
Full-Time	711
Part-Time	640
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,050
Out-of-State	7,320
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	298
Associate	154
Grand Total	452
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	64
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	53,364

WALLACE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DOTHAN

http://www.wallace.edu 1141 Wallace Dr. Dothan, Alabama 36303 (334) 983-3521 Fax (334) 983-4255 President - Dr. Linda C. Young Email: lyoung@wallace.edu

Sparks Campus

3235 So. Eufaula Ave. (36027) Post Office Drawer 580 Eufaula, Alabama 36072-0580 (334) 687-3543 Fax (334) 687-0255

2013 Fall Enroliment	
Total	4,697
Full-Time	2,294
Part-Time	2,403
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,840
Out-of-State	7,110
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	449
Associate	537
Grand Total	986
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	129
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	50,355

WALLACE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HANCEVILLE

http://www.wallacestate.edu 801 Main St., Northwest P.O. Box 2000 Hanceville, Alabama 35077-2000 (256) 352-8000 Fax (256) 352-8228 President - Dr. Vicki Hawsey Karolewics

President - Dr. Vicki Hawsey Karolewics Email: vicki.hawsey@wallacestate.edu

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	5,281
Full-Time	2,954
Part-Time	2,327
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	4,140
Out-of-State	7,410
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	164
Associate	761
Grand Total	925
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	126
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	53,454

WALLACE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE SELMA

http://wccs.edu
3000 Earl Goodwin Pkwy.
P.O. Box 2530
Selma, Alabama 36702-2530
(334) 876-9227
Fax (334) 872-0158
President - Dr. James Mitchell
Email: jmitchell@wccs.edu

WCCS Clanton Extension Center

2829 Fourth Ave. North Clanton, Alabama 35045 (205) 755-1658 Fax (205) 755-8601

2013 Fall Enrollment	
Total	1,745
Full-Time	1,068
Part-Time	677
2012-13 Tuition and Fees	
In-State	3,840
Out-of-State	7,110
2012-13 Completions Awarded	
Certificate	181
Associate	226
Grand Total	407
2012-13 Full-time Instructional Faculty	53
2012-13 Average Full-Time Faculty Salary	52,907

History of Education Trust Fund Appropriations to Higher Education

Institution		Notes		FY 11		FY 12		FY 13		FY 14		FY 15
University of Alabama System UA UAB UAH Alabama A&M University Alabama State University Athens State University Auburn University System AU AUM Jacksonville State University University of Montevallo University of North Alabama University of South Alabama	P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P	(1) (2) (2) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	****	434,168,615 137,427,195 254,037,649 42,703,771 36,022,726 42,261,296 10,807,893 235,491,458 212,664,458 212,664,651 22,826,807 36,155,795 17,259,107 24,352,005 96,948,817	*************	457,758,084 145,951,239 268,566,258 43,240,587 37,795,379 42,611,872 11,523,918 247,583,465 224,720,053 22,863,412 36,689,864 18,282,759 25,796,342 104,390,671	\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$	441,797,164 140,699,910 258,386,290 42,710,964 36,788,794 40,907,397 11,178,201 238,377,916 216,430,251 21,947,665 35,315,802 17,551,449 24,764,488 101,295,044	****	450,273,837 144,234,844 262,936,603 43,102,390 37,331,509 41,590,224 11,264,712 242,758,767 220,201,040 22,557,727 35,958,784 17,826,513 25,917,319 102,695,500	****	454,926,698 146,222,914 264,706,549 43,997,235 37,552,216 41,880,782 11,343,599 245,228,911 222,565,110 22,663,801 36,204,459 18,201,178 26,351,275 103,423,584
Troy University University of West Alabama	r	(1) (1)	\$ \$	43,739,734 13,518,901	\$	46,275,807 13,518,653	\$ \$	44,923,086 13,103,552	\$	45,698,716 13,476,298	\$ \$	45,868,105 13,894,181
Total Universities			\$	990,726,347	\$	1,042,226,814	\$	1,006,002,893	\$	1,024,792,179	\$ 1	1,034,874,988
Two-Year College System	r	(3)	\$	298,873,829	\$	305,498,634	\$	296,722,986	\$	305,633,469	\$	313,760,397
Grand Total			\$	1,289,600,176	\$	1,347,725,448	\$	1,302,725,879	\$	1,330,425,648	\$ 1	1,348,635,385

Sources: ETF Appropriation Acts, Executive Budget documents, and ETF Reconciliation Reports

Notes:

Appropriation amounts from the Education Trust Fund includes supplementals and released conditionals Appropriation amount does not include any bond proceeds

- (1) Does not include Teacher In-Service Center
- (2) Does not include Teacher In-Service Center or Miles Consortium
- (3) Includes Prison Education and other line items; excludes Adult Education and Postsecondary Dept.

Alabama Community College System Operations and Maintenance and Prison Education FY 2015 Allocations

College	08	posed FY 2015 &M Allocation ith Earmarked Funds	20 E	roposed FY D15 Prison Education Allocation	otal Proposed ocations for FY 2015
Alabama Southern Community College	\$	6,210,135			\$ 6,210,135
Bevill State Community College	\$	15,218,694			\$ 15,218,694
Bishop State Community College	\$	13,445,464			\$ 13,445,464
Calhoun Community College	\$	22,101,563	\$	730,093	\$ 22,831,656
Central Alabama Community College	\$	7,816,570			\$ 7,816,570
Chattahoochee Valley Community College	\$	5,695,606			\$ 5,695,606
Drake State Community and Technical College	\$	4,784,181			\$ 4,784,181
Enterprise State Community College	\$	9,101,275			\$ 9,101,275
Faulkner State Community College	\$	11,324,099			\$ 11,324,099
Gadsden State Community College	\$	21,551,669	\$	444,517	\$ 21,996,186
Ingram State Technical College	\$	3,958,415	\$	2,841,122	\$ 6,799,537
Jefferson Davis Community College	\$	5,133,892	\$	795,392	\$ 5,929,284
Jefferson State Community College	\$	19,710,750			\$ 19,710,750
L.B. Wallace Community College	\$	6,864,285			\$ 6,864,285
Lawson State Community College	\$	13,560,317			\$ 13,560,317
Northeast Alabama Community College	\$	7,602,169			\$ 7,602,169
Northwest-Shoals Community College	\$	11,299,752			\$ 11,299,752
Reid State Technical College	\$	4,288,612			\$ 4,288,612
Shelton State Community College	\$	16,714,537			\$ 16,714,537
Snead State Community College	\$	6,758,406			\$ 6,758,406
Southern Union State Community College	\$	14,112,942			\$ 14,112,942
Trenholm State Technical College	\$	8,522,160			\$ 8,522,160
Wallace Community College - Dothan	\$	14,119,511	\$	594,604	\$ 14,714,115
Wallace State Community College - Hanceville	\$	16,539,449			\$ 16,539,449
Wallace State Community College - Selma	\$	7,887,529			\$ 7,887,529
Marion Military Institute	\$	6,343,936			\$ 6,343,936
Chancellor's Office	\$	1,920,268			\$ 1,920,268
Grand Total	\$	282,586,186	\$	5,405,728	\$ 287,991,914

Source: Alabama Department of Postsecondary Education

ALABAMA COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION Fall FTE Enrollment (1) (2) (3) All Alabama Higher Education Institutions Fall 2004 - 2013

	Fall 2004	Fall 2005	Fatl 2006	Fall <u>2007</u>	Fall 2008	Fall 2009	Fall 2010	Fall <u>2011</u>	Fall 2012	Fall 2013
Total Public Institutions	163,363	164,620	165,967	170,351	176,955	190,407	195,283	195,357	186,722	185,971
Total Public 4YR Institutions	108,946	111,051	113,394	116,446	120,256	126,186	127,945	131;844	128,254	128,918
Total Public 2YR Institutions	54,417	53,569	52,573	53,905	56,699	64,222	67,338	63,513	58,468	57,053
Public 4YR Institutions			-							
Alabama A&M University	5.886	6,005	5,650	5,142	4,873	4,845	5,065	4,508	4,329	4,498
Alabama State University	4,849	4,663	4,607	4,939	4,888	4,962	5,454	5,220	5,402	5,819
Aftens State University	1,630	1,666	1,754	1,812	2,121	2,227	2.283	2,156	2,174	2,005
Auburn University	20,560	20,840	20,850	21,129	21,594	21,812	22,369	22,624	22,574	22,266
Auburn University Montgomery	3,697	3,593	3,605	3,690	3,861	4,096	4,220	3,740	3,831	3,804
Jacksonville State University	6,891	6,918	6,733	6,824	6,921	6,869	6,978	7,169	6,986	6,691
Troy University	5,915	10,043	10,256	10,774	11,082	12,013	12,009	15,527	10,227	9,904
Troy University Dothan	1,225	10,0,0	, 0,200		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	, 10	,,,,,,	,,	,,	5,501
Troy University Montgomery	2,511									
University of Alabama	18,051	18,982	20,894	22,078	23,738	25,105	26,142	27,516	29,101	30,200
University of Alabama at Birmingham	13,233	13,303	13,345	13,237	13,196	13,773	14,238	14,204	14,472	14,740
University of Alabama in Huntsville	5,080	5,137	5,165	5,250	5,428	5,690	5,643	5,654	5,657	5,483
University of Montevallo	2,550	2,558	2,426	2,484	2,521	2,572	2,552	2,563	2,637	2,643
University of North Alabama	4,691	5,036	5,397	5,610	5,488	5,670	5,694	5,499	5,520	5,342
University of South Alabama	10,376	10,348	10,535	11,119	11,424	11.816	12,115	12,310	12,333	12,659
University of West Alabama	1,801	1,959	2,177	2,358	3,121	4,735	3,183	3,154	3,011	2,864
Public 2YR institutions										
Alabama Southern Community College	1,026	999	1,011	918	987	1,067	1,139	1,082	980	1,029
Bevill State Community College	3,215	3,025	2,927	2,960	2,877	3,245	3,360	2,874	2,593	2,414
Bishop State Community College	2,969	2,994	2,548	1,628	1,855	2,192	2,298	2,502	2,479	2,560
Calhoun State Community College	5,226	5,200	5,162	5,520	5,981	6,314	7,490	7,331	6,803	6,746
Central Alabama State Community College	1,357	1,497	1,571	1,539	1,586	1,762	1,775	1,747	1,348	1,201
Chattahoochee Valley State Community College	1,247	1,287 533	1,273 497	1,185 502	1,242	1,231	1,165	1,154 798	1,197 749	1,281
Drake State Technical College Enterprise-Ozark Community College	567 1,316	1,252	1,343	1,568	577 1,705	887 2,147	977 2,230	2,122	1,864	830 1,679
Faulkner Community College	2,434	2,414	2,476	2,646	2,645	3,161	3,365	3,148	3,181	3,211
Gadsden State Community College	3,828	3,680	3,552	3,793	4,070	4,973	4,987	4,699	4,011	3,972
Ingram State Technical College	534	614	572	527	504	502	496	456	355	439
Jefferson Davis Community College	988	838	784	897	837	966	904	871	780	793
Jefferson State Community College	4,115	4,284	4,346	4,571	4,716	4,858	5,663	5,466	5,018	4,826
Lawson State Community College	1,677	2,240	2,096	2,252	2,439	3,082	3,359	3.029	2,390	2,166
L.B. Wallace Community College	1,095	1,045	991	1,150	1,179	1,284	1,376	1,242	1,168	1,120
Marion Military Institute (4)	.,,,,,,	1,0 /0	320	407	474	545	482	465	437	457
Northeast Alabama State Community College	1,366	1,480	1,555	1,681	1,898	2,357	2,383	2,217	2.087	1,864
Northwest-Shoals Community College	2,840	2,561	2,392	2,469	2,620	3,001	3.047	2,572	2,409	2,419
Reid State Technical College	464	438	385	414	436	582	561	539	372	345
Shelion State Community College	4,021	3,775	3,701	3,646	3,834	4,100	4,194	3,640	3,483	3,383
Snead State Community College	1,445	1,445	1,469	1,508	1,561	1,769	1,770	1,735	1,861	1,828
Southern Union State Community College	3,380	3,439	3,443	3,689	3,718	3,781	3,551	3,744	3,605	3,451
Trenholm State Technical College	987	935	893	912	934	1,202	1,228	1,187	989	903
G.C. Wallace Community College - Dothan	2,602	2,458	2,325	2,517	2,705	3,260	3,368	3,305	3,011	3,054
G.C. Wallace Community College - Hanceville	3,680	3,738	3,710	3,773	3,984	4,529	4,652	4,113	3,978	3,824
G.C. Wallace Community College - Selma	1,285	1,398	1,231	1,234	1,335	1,425	1,518	1,475	1,320	1,258

SOURCE: Alabama Commission on Higher Education's Fall Credit Hour Production Reports; and the Alabama College System Enrollment Summary Fall 2004-2013.

NOTES

^{1.} FTE (full-time equivalent) = Fall Undergraduate hours divided by 15, graduate-1 (master's level) hours divided by 12, and graduate-2 (doctoral level) hours divided by 9. The divisors 15, 12 and 9 are considered the standard credit course load taken by a full-time student at the underlevel respectively. Each first professional student is counted as one FTE. Includes health sciences and first professional students. Includes all students enrolled on campus and off-campus.

^{2.} Historical numbers are changed to reflect mergers.

^{3.} Beginning Fall 2006 Enrollment and FTE numbers may include Distance Education students for some institutions.

^{4.} Pursuant to Act 2006-230, the legal status of Marion Military Institute (MMI) has changed from a private, independent junior college to a public junior college.

ALABAMA COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION 2012-13 thru 2013-14 ANNUAL TUITION AND REQUIRED FEES ^a Alabama Public Four-Year Institutions

	Undergraduate							Graduate					
	Resident Non-Resident						Resident			Non-Resident			
				Percent			Percent			Percent			Percent
	2012	-13	2013-14	Change	2012-13	2013-14	Change	2012-13	2013-14	Change	2012-13	2013-14	Change
Alabama A&M University	\$ 8,5	80	\$ 8,586	0.1	\$ 15,570	\$ 15,576	0.0	\$ 10,096	\$ 10,102	0.1	\$ 18,592	\$ 18,598	0.0
Alabama State University	7,9	32	8,720	9.9	14,244	15,656	9.9	9,108	10,016	10.0	16,596	18,248	10.0
Athens State University	5,3	40	5,760	7.9	9,930	10,770	8.5	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Auburn University b	9,4	46	9,852	4.3	25,190	26,364	4.7	9,440	9,858	4.4	25,172	26,382	4.8
Auburn University at Montgomery	8,1	.50	8,750	7.4	23,150	24,950	7.8	7,994	8,594	7.5	22,778	24,578	7.9
Jacksonville State University	7,9	50	8,790	10.6	15,900	17,280	8.7	8,376	8,676	3.6	16,752	17,052	1.8
Troy University	8,5	30	9,070	6.3	16,000	16,990	6.2	8,236	9,052	9.9	15,604	17,164	10.0
University of Alabama	9,2	00	9,450	2.7	22,950	23,950	4.4	9,200	9,450	2.7	22,950	23,950	4.4
University of Alabama at Birmingham	8,4	00	8,904	6.0	19,230	20,394	6.1	8,430	8,934	6.0	19,302	20,454	6.0
University of Alabama in Huntsville	8,7	94	9,192	4.5	21,108	21,506	1.9	10,850	11,342	4.5	26,024	26,516	1.9
University of Montevallo	9,2	80	10,000	7.8	18,070	19,690	9.0	8,128	8,776	8.0	15,784	17,224	9.1
University of North Alabama	8,1	48	8,662	6.3	14,808	15,652	5.7	7,470	7,840	5.0	13,830	14,464	4.6
University of South Alabama	7,9	50	8,310	4.5	15,900	16,620	4.5	8,592	8,976	4.5	17,184	17,952	4.5
University of West Alabama	7,3	20	7,660	4.6	13,490	14,170	5.0	7,340	7,748	5.6	14,540	15,356	5.6
MEDIAN	\$ 8,2	75	\$ 8,770	6.0	\$ 15,950	\$ 17,135	7.4	\$ 8,430	\$ 8,976	6.5	\$ 17,184	\$ 18,248	6.2

SOURCE: Alabama Commission on Higher Education Annual Tuition and Fee Schedule.

NOTE: a. Tuition amounts are annualized on undergraduate load of 30 hours and a graduate of 24 hours, or by term amount supplied by institution. Other specific surcharges a may be required for specific programs.

b. Auburn University's 2012-2013 required fees were revised 8/13/2012.

Alabama Commission on Higher Education 2012-13 thru 2013-14 Annual Tuition and Required Fees ^a Alabama Public Two-Year Institutions

		Resident	:	<u>No</u>	Non-Resident					
			Percent			Percent				
	<u>2012-13</u>	<u>2013-14</u>	<u>Change</u>	<u>2012-13</u>	<u>2013-14</u>	<u>Change</u>				
Alabama Southern Community College	\$ 4,140	\$ 4,200	1.4	\$ 7,410	\$ 7,530	1.6				
Bevill State Community College	4,180	4,240	1.4	7,450	7,570	1.6				
Bishop State Community College	4,140	4,200	1.4	7,410	7,530	1.6				
Calhoun Community College	3,990	4,170	4.5	7,260	7,470	2.9				
Central Alabama Community College	4,140	4,200	1.4	7,410	7,530	1.6				
Chattahoochee Valley Community College	4,200	4,260	1.4	7,470	7,590	1.6				
Drake State Community and Technical College	3,990	4,170	4.5	7,260	7,500	3.3				
Enterprise State Community College	3,990	4,050	1.5	7,260	7,380	1.7				
Faulkner State Community College	4,140	4,200	1.4	7,410	7,530	1.6				
Gadsden State Community College	3,840	3,900	1.6	7,110	7,230	1.7				
Ingram State Technical College	3,840	3,840	0.0	N/A	N/A	N/A				
Jefferson Davis Community College	3,848	3,908	1.6	7,118	7,238	1.7				
Jefferson State Community College	4,200	4,260	1.4	7,470	7,590	1.6				
Lawson State Community College	4,005	4,200	4.9	7,275	7,560	3.9				
L. B. Wallace Community College	3,960	4,170	5.3	7,230	7,500	3.7				
Marion Military Institute	6,700	8,485	26.6	12,700	14,770	16.3				
Northeast AL. Community College	4,140	4,200	1.4	7,410	7,530	1.6				
Northwest -Shoals Community College	4,080	4,140	1.5	7,350	7,470	1.6				
Reid State Technical College	4,170	4,230	1.4	7,440	7,560	1.6				
Shelton State Community College	4,140	3,900	-5.8	7,410	7,230	-2.4				
Snead State Community College	4,200	4,260	1.4	7,470	7,590	1.6				
Southern Union State Community College	3,840	3,900	1.6	7,110	7,230	1.7				
Trenholm State Technical College	4,050	4,110	1.5	7,320	7,440	1.6				
G. C. Wallace - Dothan Community College	3,840	3,900	1.6	7,110	7,230	1.7				
G. C. Wallace - Hanceville Community College	4,140	4,200	1.4	7,410	7,530	1.6				
G. C. Wallace - Selma Community College	3,840	3,900	1.6	7,110	7,800	9.7				
Median	\$ 4,110	\$ 4,185	1.8	\$ 7,410	\$ 7,530	1.6				

SOURCE: Alabama Commission on Higher Education Annual Tuition and Fee Schedule.

NOTES: a. Tuition amounts are annualized on undergraduate term load of 30 hours, or by term amount supplied by institution. Other specific surcharges and fees may be required for certain programs.

Ranking of Average Full-Time Faculty Salaries FY 2012-13			
College	Avera	ge Salary	Rank
University of Alabama at Birmingham	\$	86,805	1
University of Alabama	\$	84,467	2
Auburn University	\$	82,094	3
Calhoun State Community College	\$	81,089	4
University of Alabama in Huntsville	\$	80,040	5
Athens State University	\$	67,796	6
University of North Alabama	\$	64,887	7
Auburn University at Montgomery	\$	63,518	8
University of South Alabama	\$	63,203	9
University of Montevallo	\$	61,073	10
Jacksonville State University	\$	60,191	11
Alabama A&M University	\$	60,019	12
Troy University	\$	58,052	13
Alabama State University	\$	57,683	14
Ingram State Technical College	\$	56,647	15
Snead State Community College	\$	56,590	16
Bishop State Community College	\$	55,574	17
Jefferson State Community College	\$	55,336	18
Bevill State Community College	\$	55,114	19
Enterprise-Ozark Community College	\$	54,766	20
Faulkner State Community College	\$	54,722	21
Northwest-Shoals Community College	\$	54,261	22
Gadsden State Community College	\$	53,943	23
Lawson State Community College	\$	53,738	24
Wallace State Community College (Hanceville)	\$	53,454	25
Trenholm State Technical College	\$	53,364	26
Wallace State Community College (Selma)	\$	52,907	27
Central Alabama Community College	\$	52,697	28
Alabama Southern Community College	\$	52,399	29
Reid State Technical College	\$	52,170	30
L. B. Wallace Junior College	\$	51,593	31
Southern Union State Community College	\$	51,048	32
Wallace State Community College (Dothan)	\$	50,355	33
Jefferson Davis Community College	\$	50,128	34
Chattahoochee Valley Community College	\$	49,062	35
Marion Military Institute	.\$	46,130	36
Northeast Alabama Community College	\$	44,233	37
University of West Alabama	\$	40,277	38
Shelton State Community College	\$	40,135	39
Drake State Technical College	\$	39,201	40

Source: Alabama Commission on Higher Education and Southern Regional Education Board

ALABAMA
HIGHER
EDUCATION
DATA
HANDBOOK

INSTITUTIONAL PROFILES